
From: Lincoln, Brad
To: Adele Ash
Cc: Merle Ash; Miller, Joey
Subject: RE: WSDOT Offer for Saeed"s Harmony Village
Date: Monday, May 20, 2024 7:14:38 AM

Adele:
 
There is not a WSDOT offer for Arlington developments. That is just for Snohomish County
developments.
 
Brad Lincoln, P.E. (WA, OR, ID, MT)
Kimley-Horn  | Everett Office:  2828 Colby Avenue, Suite 200, Everett, WA 98201
General: 425 708 8275, Direct: 206 485 4774, Mobile: 425 205 9145  | www.kimley-horn.com
Brad.Lincoln@kimley-horn.com
Connect with us: Twitter|  LinkedIn | Facebook | YouTube
 
Celebrating 17 years as one of FORTUNE’s 100 Best Companies to Work For
 

From: Adele Ash <adele@landtechway.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 9:25 AM
To: Lincoln, Brad <Brad.Lincoln@kimley-horn.com>
Cc: Merle Ash <Merle@landtechway.com>
Subject: WSDOT Offer for Saeed's Harmony Village
 
RE:  KH090221278 Harmony at Arlington
 
Hi Brad,
City of Arlington’s SEPA exemption is only up to 49 multifamily units.  Saeed Abtahi’s Harmony at
Arlington is proposing 60-units.  I think we need a WSDOT Offer if SEPA is required.  Can you please
provide one for next week’s submittal, or let me know if I’m wrong?
 
Thank you very much Brad,
 

Adele Ash
Land Technologies, Inc.
18820 3rd Ave NE
Arlington, WA 98223
360.652.9727
adele@landtechway.com
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